
State of Alabama, Baldwin County) 

I,W. Per~Hall a Notary Public in and for said County and 
State hereby ce r t i f y that M. T. Post whose name as attorney-in-fact 
for Emma Meek is signed to the foregoing contract and who is known 
to me acknowledged before me on this day that being informed of the 
contents of the contract, he executed the same voluntarily on the 
day the same bears date, for and as the act of Emma Meek and with 
due authority from her as per power-of attorney filed in the office 
of the Judge of Probate of Baldwin County, in Record Book Mel. No.2, 
page 222. 

Given under my hand and seal this 28th day of December 1920. 
w. Percy Hall 

(Seal) Notary Public, Baldwin 
County, .Ala. 

State of Alabama. 
Baldwin County. 

I , w. Percy Hall a~tary Public in and for said State and 
County hereby certify that c. Walters and Rose B. Walters, 
husband and wife whose names re signed to the foregoing contract 
and who are known to me acknowledged before me on this day, that being 
informed of the contents of the said contract, they executed the same 
voluntarily on the day the same bears date and for the uses and pur­
poses therein set forth. 

Given under my hand and seal this 28th day of December, 1920. 
w. Percy Hall, Notary Public 

( Se al) Baldwin County, Ala. 

State of Alabama. 
Baldwin County. 

~~ ~~ 
I, W. Percy Hall~n anl for said State and County" hereby 

certify that on the 28th day of December, 1920 came before me the 
within named Rose B. Walters, who is known to me to be the wife of the 
within named Harry c. Walters, who being examined separate and apart 

• 

from her husband, touching her signature to the within ~n~yeaee ~~ 
acknowledged that she signed he same of her own free will and accord and 
without any fear, constraint or threats on the part of the husband and 
fear for the uses and purposes therein set forth. 

Given under my hand and seal this 28th day of December, 1920. 
w. Percy Hall, Notary Public, 

(Seal) Baldwin county, Ala. 

I hereby certify that the mortgage or Privilege tax was paid on within 
instrument by the lender or creditor (See general acts of legisl ature 
of 1919 page 420) 

Emma Meek, by J. 1'.1 . Hollis. 
State of Alabama, Baldwin County ) 

I, Jas.M. Voltz, Judge of Proba te for said County, hereby 
certify that the mortgage or privilege tax has been paid on within 
instrument as required by the acts of 1902 and 1903, viz $.1__ cts 35. 

Jas. M. Voltz, Judge of Probate 
By, J. L. Kessler, Clerk 

Filed for record Sept. 13, 1922 at 1 : 41 PM. 
Rec orded Sept. 20, 1922. 

Jas. M. Voltz, Judge of Probate. 



STATE OF ALABAMA ,: 
• . 

BALDWIN COUN1ry. : 

r 
~ 

I, w. D. Stapleton, Judge of Probate for said county in said 

state, hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true, correct 

and complete copy of an instrument of writing as t he same appears of 

record in office of Judge of Probate in Record Book #27 Mortgages at 

Page 289-290 now on file in office of Judge of Probate of Baldwin 

County, Alabama. 

Witness my hand and off icial seal this 28th. day of August, 

1 925. 

--

~'W• 
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FrAnk 1. ~ates, as Gu~rdian of 

Theodore ~eek and ~~is ~~eK, 

/ 

minors , complainant . 

vs. 

In the Circuit Oo~rt of Baldwin ~ounty , 

Alab~m~ , in equit9 . 

-! eodore •·~eek .and .Lois •.. eeK, 

~inors , respondents , 

Comes t::.e respondents, .J.:heodore ··~eek and .uois .:eek, minors by H • 

.tiawkins , their Guardian- ad Li tern , heretofore ~'>,ppointed by the .... curt , 

and -propounds the follo·:JinP cross- interroQ'n.tories to x:rxnxxatJQI:tri: 

u. T. Post and Frank L. 3ates • 

.L ·r 0 •.• • T. Post alone . 

~irst C~oss-interro~atory . 

If you say thflt you knew ~mma •·•eek durinp- her lifetime, please str:~te how 

lone- you had knovm her? If you say that the said ...... rr.ma ---eek e:rec·1ted a 

po•·er of nttorney to you on or about :Decenber l~th 1915 , ple!lSe stqte fully 

all the circu~st9nces surroundin~ Dnd e'·tnining to said po' er of attorney , 

stating any conversation as to why she executed to you this po~·:er of at-

to r ney? 

Second Cyoss- i~terro~atory. 

If you say that the power of qttorney is lost , Please state ·hen you l~st 

had or saw same , "'.nd where you generally ~:ept said po\.'er of !Jttorney~ 

Please s tP te if you have C8.re .c,1lly looked in s. ll p l 'lC es ···here you ~iR"ht 

have put same for snfe kee~ing , and if Y9U faileC to ~ind same? 

Third 0ross- interroP'~tory . 

State :r&:k:Hb.x :hether or not , you '.'lent ;ri th Emma l •• eek to the .~..otary , 

, '. L. Eau-ptl i, and '''ere you present '""1hen the po\ver of fittorney v1as eYectlteu 

and acknowl edFed? ~lease state fully all the circumstances surrounding 

the exect1tion q_nd qcknowledinP' of this pov:.rer of a ttorney . 

··as this po~er of qttorney prepared and written hy JOU, or in your 

of"' ice? ho su~vested the making of this power of 8.ttorney to you? 

· 1:o :ceque~ted. the two witnesses to vii tness the said sie:na ture of .::mma 

ueek? Jtate fully all the circnmst11 nces in connection ;:i th the witnessing 

qnd ac~no·led~ing of this po er of attorney . 



Fourth cross- interrouatory. 

tlease state ~ether or not a sale of this re~l est8te ~as mAde . ithin 

one year1 from the execution of said nov·er of attorney , and whether or 

not previous to said 28th day of December 1920, yoll had made •:my ef.rorts 

to carry out the stipulati ons of said power of a ttorney? 

:fter one yeRr from the execution of s~id power of attorney did you lease , 

rent or otherwise mane~e s a id re a l eRt~te in a cc ordance with sqid po· er? 

If the contrnct vith :arry ' v• ·alters And ~cse 3 . 'alters v·as e""tcuted 

on 28th day of .J.Jecember 1':120, nlease state if .Lr.una l.:eek "as not dead at 

this time, and did she not die on the same day you and .alters and wife 

ex~cute the contract? flease state fully. 

Please state fully how much money yon hqve collected from del ters , r.md 

the amount you have naid over to Frank L. Bate$, Guqrdiqn of the said 

minors? 

Fifth cross- interroFrtory. 

l'lease 2'ive in det..,il '111 the circumst"'nces connected. "·ith t he r.~n\inp- of 

the contract ~~ith ·• a lters , the collection of the money, and give your 

reas ons fully as to why you think it to the best interests of the said 

minors to c arr:~ out your contract , iJ11d have deed made to o~alters? 

''bat was the value of the land a t the time you made the contrqct and 

put "alters in possession? '· t the tine of the makin{l of the contrect how 

much of this land \ .. as cleared and in cultivAtion, and what improvements 

\""ere there on same? 



Cross - interrovRtories to 4rank L. ~ates clone . 

First Cross- interro~ctory . 

If you say that you kneVJ ..... rnma ---ee.{ dtlrinf" her lifetime , please state hO'.'l 

l ong you kne· her before her death? 'hat, qs her a~e at the time of her 

desth? 

Second Jross- interro~atory . 

Give the d·1te of your a, po i ntment as guPrc ian for 1heodore e.nd .t.ois "'•eek? 

How long hqve you kno~n t' ese minors? If you hPve not alr eedy done so , 

st11te i n detail t he financi"ll conditi on of the se mi nors , whethe r or not 

they "re beinP" educated and under whose Cllstdldy flnd contro l they are now ? 

fhird cross- inter~or tory . 

Please state ful l yall the c ircumst~ncesas to the r eceiryt by you of any 

r::oney from this 20 "'Ores of land , ho·J l.'uch , ~1here deposited , whethe r or 

not dr'lwing interest etc . ? Do you kno·" the value of this 2') ocres of l qnd , 

l a } 't the t i me of the mRki ng of the contract r 1ith ''alters and wife And 

(b) t the present time? have ~~otl had any correspondence ''i th Har:-y C. 

''!alters about ·oayi np: the balance d·~e on this 1~nd? If so did he stPte that 

he ·•:as re<>r-y , "lble and ··illing to "O#'lY the bR.l~nce d·1e on said lnnd? 

.ourth cross- interro~Rtory . 

If you say thrt i t is to the best interests of the ~dlnors that this tr~ns-

ction be completed with 

state1ent . 

.. alters , .. le"'se state · ~lly '"hy you make t'l:is 

4/l/1 ~ ~? ~ --../1 .:,r:,L;;L l(_·.::f.X.~---f --~ y_-: _- --- -

vuardinn d ~item for ~reodore . e ek ~nd 

~ois J .• eek , •.• inor ~es)onde·--ts . 



iS Commiu ion to T a k e D ep ositio n s on Interroga tories. 

The State of Alabama, ( 
····---~-~J.9:-~-~fl:.................... County ) 

CIRCUIT C O U RT. 

,. 

To .......... B.~ .A.~.~-:t;;¥.9:-J.Y..,..... .. . ... )~C?.P.Q~.L-~~-~-~-~-~~~.t ............................................................................................ . 

KNOW YE, That we, having full fa ith in your prudence and competency, have appointed you Commission-

er, and by these presents do authorize you, at such t ime and place as you may appoint, t o call before you and 

as witnasses i.n behalf of ......... 9.9.~?. ~~-~-~-~-~-~.! ................................................ .... ..... .in a cause pending in our Circuit 

Court of ···---~-~):.-~-~-~-~---··························· County, of said State, wherein ............................................... ... ................... . 

Frank L. Bates, as Guardian of 1-'hcodore I.ieek and Lolis Meek ,1Ii nors, 

·································-················ ·····················--···································· ·· ······-··············-------·---------- ······· ·······························------------

.............................................................................................................. ........ .................................................. ...... Complainant .... 

and .......... The.odor.e .. Jt4e.e.k ... and ... Lo.i.s. .. Meek .•.... k i .nGr.s .•............................... ·················································· 

·····················----------------------------- ------··········--------··················---------········ ·············-------- ------------------- ·····································-············ 

-·-·····-·· -····--·-·············-···-·······--·-- --··· ··· ···· ·--· ·-········-·······----···-····--···················-····· ·········--------·········· ··························· ····-----··--·· ········ 

....... ... ................................... .... .... ........ ............... .......................... ........................... .................................................. Defendant,S 

on oath to be by you administered, upon interrogatories ... ..... ~.P.9: .... 9.::r.9. f?J?. .. J . .P.:t.e.;r.;r_Qg.~.t.O.r.ie.S ....................... . 

to take and certify the deposition ........ of the witness .. ~.~. and return the sam~ to our Court , with all convenient 

speed, unde r your hand. 

Witness ·--~-~.th .................. day of ............ !!:"Y-:@~.t..t ........................ l92 ...... ~.• 

1'1- /) f 

....... JAAd"''!. .. ~~---······-· · ·· · 
Register. 

Commissioners Fee $ ... ............ ........ . 

Witness Fee's $ .................... ....... . 



No .. -46.2 .•............ 

THE STATE OF ALABAMA, 

.... . ) .. .3.~19,vLi.n. ............................ ___________ : County. 

C IRCUIT COURT . . 

j-- .. F..:r.?.-X*. ... L..~.g-~t.~ e ....... a..~ .... Qu.a.r.dian~··· · ·· 

... 9..!.. __ ?;_~-~Q~.<?.?;_~ ... l>~l:?-~~---·@_9: ... L.9.l~L ........ . 

l.Ieek l~~ inor s -·····--···-···· ··! ................ .... .! ............•.. ........ .....•. .. .. . ......... 

--- -······ · ------------·-············· ·······----------------- ---- --- --------------
Compla inant. ..... . 

vs. 

·····----~-~-~.9..Q,Q;r~L-~~1~.~~-.. ~n9: ... J:..Q.i.§ .. J~~Jle.l, 

Minors 
······ ··-··--· ········-··-···.t ...... ····· ·······----·---·-·········- ········· ······ 

························-······· ·····-- ..... . ····---- ---- ··········· · ------·-----·-· 
's Defendant.. .. .. 

COMMISSION TO TAKE DEPOSITION 

ON INTERROGATORIES. 

COMMISS IONER: 

-Hon. R. A. Studly , 

-~-~~./~ 

~ 
WITNESSES: 

L. Bates 

T.Post 
······-············'··· ········· · ·-~···;;{/~ 

~/ 



·-
NEBRASKA, Boyd County. 

The State ofJ\A 1 b 1.1 ~AMahiie County 

_____ FRAJ-'IK ___ ~_!' ____ ~s:r~~-l ---~~---~~~-~f-~~---?. -~---- - --- ) 
Theodore Meek and Lois ileek , 

____ A~-~.!:1:~-~~-~----- -----------------v:s: -- -· ---- - ·-· - --------------·--·--···-·- ·- No ... ~~-~--- - ·---------- --
_____ T.HEono.RE __ .ME_.l\ ___ a_ng. ___ ~QJ§ ___ ~:@_~-~ ------ -------\IN THE CI RCUIT COURT 

MINORS . COUJTYl 
--------------------------- ---- -----------·--------·-----------------·-------------·· ·- ··--·1 ALABiJlA. • 

01!1 BALDWI N 

I N E~UITY . 

The deposition of__ __ ________ _____ _______ ____ __ __ ---------· -- ·· -----·--

·----··-----·-· -- ---·--···------·----------- ·-------·---··-·-----------· -· ··--------F t>-an-k---L ... Bat.es ___ _____ ______________ -- ·--·----------------·------···-·-· 

--- ..... - -- . - . .. .. ... .... - .. - ......... .. -.. .... .... .... ... .. .. • .. .. .. ... .. .. .. • ................... .... . . ........ ...... .. --- ....... .... .. .. ........ --- .......... .. • I"' .... ........ .. .... --........ ... . .... .. .. .... .. •• .. .. • • ....... - .............. .. .. .. ................................ .. 

witness examined on behalf of the·----·-·-·--- · -··--------------C.omplainan_t ___ ___________________________________ _______________ ··-------

in the above entitled cause which is pending in the Honorable the ----·· .Ci-1'-Cu-1-t ---Co.u.r.:t. .. .o! .............. _ 

·--·---· -· ---·----··--·--.Bal.dwin ... C.o_un_ty., ____ !~-~J?.~~.l- - - - - ----·· ·-·-···· -· ·······-···-·-·-·---·------··-·----··-·----·· ·------·······-----···-·- -- ·-·----· ___ _ 

The said witness appeared before me at the time and place hereinafter named, and after 

having been firs t duly sworn by me to speak the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, did 

testify and ay as follows. That is to say __ ___________ Fr.an.k. ... L .•. Bat.~.~---·------···-·--··-··----------·---···- · ····----··----- ·-·-----
• 

being duly sworn testified as follows : 

_ .. 



&&:&~·=·~x ·Q;~;,IJ,;~-r.~-c ~&.o.:&-~&~&'-<:&&:~.lle&& ~c ) 
Frank L.Bates, as Guardian of) 
Theodore Meek and Lois Meek, ) 

Vs ) 
Theodore .Meek and Lois Meek, )) 
Minors. ) 

No. 402 

In the Circuit Court of 
Bal dwi n Cotm ty , Ala.b ama. 

In Equity. 

AnGwera t o ih:rterrogatoriei _t)ropounded to Fr"' '"' k Wi t ne&!» to P Coml) la.inant. . ... u L.Bates, 

N b My n ame i s , Fr~k L.Bates, Age 65 years Residence, M 1 
e raska . I am t lul Guardian of Theodo~e Meek and ono\'7 , 

Complainant in this aause. Lois Meek, and 

To 2nd I n terrogatory. 

Was well aaquainted wit~ Emma Meek in her life-time. She is 

:i::1~~;~~1!~t~nh;~ea~1~! ~fm~e~~=b~r~d~s~dli2~~sa~~~~e~ot~·~~ck, 
~~e h~ds~~=~c:tr:~~~~sw{~~ ~r:~ia~~o~fm~e~~~i~:~f:~ei~~~~ail~o~fter 

ere she w~s dead. The age of Theodore Meek, is 21 y~ars that or 
Lois Meek, l& 19 years. at present Theodore is at Ayershi~e Iowa 
interested in the barbering buisnes, and doing for himself 'Lois 'is 
now attending school, at the Commercial College, in Sioux Falls ' 
South Dakota. her board, t'.Ji tion and clothinz and all other ex·~ence 
necessary to maintai n her in a respectable m~ner, is paid out ~f 
the trust funds in my hands, which I hold foz• the sole use and 
benifit of these minors. 

To 3rd In terrogatory. 

I was appointed Guardian of these minors, July, 23rd 1921, 
and have been such up to date. 

I was the Administrator of Emma Meeks estate, and as soon 
as I qualified as suah, I receiTed from F.T.Post, a son of M·.T.Post., 
who was in charge of his fathers business, at Monowi, the contract 
made by H. T .Po at, as attorney in fact for Emma lleek, with Harry c. 

Walters and Rose B. Walters for the· sale and purchase of the 20 acre 
tract of l and in Baldwin County, Ala. together with fi principle 
~romissory notes of $170.00 each, made payable to Emma Meek, and 
~350 . 00 in cash, beine informed that ~150 . 00 had been deducted from 
the first payment of $500. 00 paid by the walters at the time or the 
execution of the contract, for payment of commission to the agent 
that. had negotiated the sale. The cash so received and the 5 notes 
I scheduled in the inventory and appraisment of the asets I reported 
to the County Court of Boyd County, Nebr. as assets of the estate of 
Emma Yeek in my possession, and when I had the estate administered 
and made final settlement with the court and was diaahar~ed as 
admini s trator, and appointed Guardian of the minor heirs, I had these 
same items turned back to me, in trust, for the sole use of Theodore 
Meek and Lois Meek, the 29 acre s of land in alabama, being assigned 
me, subject. to a sale made by Emma Meek, to Harry c;Nalters and Rose 
B.Walt era, t he contract being the one shown in these proceeding_& as 
exhibit "B". M. T. Post haveing been the attorney for the Meek estate 
and knowing all about. the dealing with the Walters, and being advised 
that. it would be to the best interests of the minors to have this 
carried ~~rough, if it could be done, I authorized to attend to t h is 
parti~ular matter for me, make the collections, and let the Wa~ters 
take t he land. All payments stipulated for in the contract to be 
made by the Wal;ers has been made through the bank of Loxley to 
M.T.Post, and by him to me, within a reasonable time after each note 
became due, w1 th the exce'ption o! the last payment, represented by 
note No.5, for $170.00 and accrued interes, in all about $200 .00 . 

This note, as shown by the letter files in the office of M.T.Post 
&: son, is with the bank of Loxley, Ala. with instructions to collect 
and remit same, when deed was del~vered to the Walters, and so is 
the Walters ~otice ot the deposit of the money, with the Loxley bank 
and thei ~ request for the deed, as agreed for in the contract • 

.... 



, ., 

PAGE 2. 

Answer to 3rd Interrogatory continued. 

The money received for the Walters, in the way- I have st.ated, 
was, in some instances, turned over to the minors, for their· use in 
maintaining themselves at chool, as soon as received by me, at other 
times expendit.ures necessary for the welfare ot the minors was paid 
for' me when payments were received, and whateve~ remained , would be 
deposited with the bank, and used as need by the minors. 

HaTe eve1•y reason to believe that the Vlal ters have been 
ready to make the final payment at any time they cru1 get a deed. 

Have been advise that it requires a decree of the Circuit 
Court, of Alabama to make the deed. 

To 4th Interrogatory. 

From my varied conversations with Emma Meek, while she 
was Administratrix of her husband's estate, and others that were 

personally acquainted with the situation in Alabama, I was lead to 
believe that the 20 acre tract of land in Alabame, was a very poor 

asset of the Meek estate, and when I received the contract of its 
sale, I deemed it for the best interests of the minors, to have 

the deal go through; then the complicated condition of cffairs since 
this contract was entered into, as to title and deed for WaltP.rs 

and the further fact that the sale was made in good faith and the 
terms carried out as to payments , and the minors having already had 
more benefit from the proceds already received than they possibly 

could have got out of the land, had this sale not been made, justjty 
me, I think, in believing it will be for their best present and 

future interests to have the transaction carried through and deed 
given the Walters on completion of payment of the b ala.nce due from 

them. This will avoid future trouble for these minors in getting this 
matter settled, and will enable them to receive their portton ot 

the estate remaining with me, after final settlement with our court 
Which will soon be, as the minors are of age, or will soon be, with-
out delays. ~ 

@{~ ~/J~-



) 
F'_r_an~k---;L~.-=B,.-·a-t,....e_s_a_s~Gcu--a-r-d"""i""""a-n-o-f~) 

Theodore Meek and Lois Meek, ~ 
Minors, ) 

Vs ) 
Theodore Meek and Lois Meek,) 
Minors. ) ) 

) 

No . 462 

In the Circuit Court of 
Baldwin County, Alabama. 

In Equity. 

Answers to Interrogatories propounded to Frank L.Bates 
by respondents. 

cross 
To lstAinterrogatory. 

Was acquainted with Emma Meek , about 18years prior 
to her death. 

To 2nd Cross Interrogatory. 

I was appointed Guardian of these minors, July, 23rd 1921. 
Have known these minors ever since their adoption by the Meek 

family. The financial condition of these minors, as far as I have 
charge of , is sho\m in my report to thP. County Judge, of Boyd Co. 

made rmder date of , Aut.)UI:lt.., 18th 1~25, a t"td. uuw O!l file with the 
court, shows that at August, 11th 1924, I held a balance of ·:a866 . 00 
of trust funds belonging to these minors,that I had collected the sum 

of ~766. 69 , fui·· t.h~lll dur•ing the year, and had expended the sum of 
$1039 .02, under direction and approval of the court, in maintaining 
Lois Meek in school and supply her and Theodore with funds to meet 
their necessary need, leaving a balance of ~1535 .77 of trust funds 
due these minors. In addmtion to this, they will be assigned the 

Meek residence property in Monowi, as soon as they are qualified to 
take charee for them selves. 

To 3rd Cross Interrogatory. 

I have no personal knowledge of what the value of the 
MMeek land in Alabama, was athe time of sale to Walters or of 

is present value, other than waat I am informed by others, never 
having been in that state. Have had no acquaintance with either 
Walters or his wife, never saw them, never done corresponding with 
either, lett all the managment of the business with M .~. Post. 

I have given all the circumstances of how I becdme identi­
fied with this deal , and of the payments made by the Walters and 

my- reasons for- believing it the best for these minors to have this 
deal 30 through as undertaken in the contract, in my answer to the 

Complainant's 3rd Interrogatory. 

~-~lk£~ 



CERTIFICATE 

I, ..................................... R ... .A .. S.tudl0y ................................................ , one of the commissioners named in 

the foregoing commission which issued out of the Honorable the 0.1.r.9.~1 .t. ... 0.9.~.:r.t ... .O.f ...................... . 

......................... e..~l.4.W1.n .. . .0.9.M.tY.~ ... Al..~l?.~~J. .... ················-············ ····· ····· ··············· ····································· 

do hereby certify that in a certain cause pending in a id court, wherein . .Fr.ank .. L •. Ba.tres .. as ....... . 

...... . G-~~~-<U.~ ... 9.f ... The.Qg_o.r.~ ... M~.e~ ... ~<l. Loi .IL.M~~-K, .... i .liS . .. ....... ...... .... ...... Complainant 

and ........................... Th.eGoor-e .. Me.ek .. an.d ... Loia lleek.,.. .. a.r..e ................................................................... . 
Defendan t under and by vir tl:e of the power co"!ferred upon me by sa irl "om mission, I caused the said 

......... ... .. ........................................... Fr.atlk ... L .• .Bat.e..s ............ .................................................................................. .. 

who ............. J.~ ...................... known to me and w'no . . .1 ~.. .. ........ ... . . . known to me to be the 

icentical wit ness named in th~. ..... ... Commission ........................................................................... .. 
h come befar:? me at t he tim~:; and place> hc!·e:nafte · i'.:nwd, that i~ to !'Ia:; I can qed the said 

---- ····-···-·------· · ---·-······ ..... ... Fz:'.aJl.k . . L. Bates ... ... ... ----····· · .......... . ... .. . . . . .. .. to ,-.o ~ ... 1"' 

l): fo :e !:le at .m.y office, .in. Monowi, Nebraska, . .. . .. 

.......... 1!7-tA ............ day of ........ Se!Jt.emb.er.., ................................................... A. D. 192 . ..5 .... ; and the said 

..................................................................................... at 

on the ........................ day of.. .............................. ............... .... ........................ .......... A. D. 192 ...... ; and the said 

.................................................................................... at ................................................................................................. .. 

on the .......................... day of ................. ....... ....... ..................................................... A. D. 192 .. ...... ; t hat said 

witness w as first d uly sworn by me as stated; that .............. lle ..................................... was then 

and testified in response thereto as it is herein above writt en ; t hat ........................ th.e ................ testi-

mony was by me reduced to writing a given by . . ................... .hi ro ................. and as near as might be in 

the identical language of the said witness ...... and that after.. .......... h i .s .................. testimony had been 

so reduced to writing, it was by me read over to the said witness ................................ who assented to and 

signed the same in my presence, a.~+a--+~~~~~~M.....t,~'t&-~~~.tS-~.....t!l..e-.~· 

I furth -=r certify that I am not of Counsel or of kin to any of the parties to the cause and am not in 

anywise int erested in t he result t hereof. 

~ Lyc; 
7V~ ·If-~ 
1( ~y--"~/'4 '? f 

WITNESS my hand this the ........ J}l..t.h. ......... day of 

.................................. A. D. 192 ... 5 . 

s ioner . 

and Notary Publi c. 



NEBRASKA, BOYD COUNTY . 
l 

The State of !tlabamaA M«JbiM County 
i1 

FiAN.K 1 . BAr.rE~;., as G~~~~-~~-~~- - -~-~---- --- - -~ ------- ··------------------------------- -------------

- '• IS MEEK' ... _THEQD.ORE .. ME.~---~~~---~-Q ________ ___________ _. ·-----· ····--
, 

..... J4l.~.o.E_s_~- ----- ------------------- --·-·-- --- ·-- ----·-----·------·--·-·---- .. 
vs. ( 

____ _____ T:mono.RE.J£EEK ... ~~~---~9J.~---~~~-! .. ....... , 
________ .l~.lJifQ_E_$._~------------------------·---- -- -----·----·---·-----·--·-----···-·, 

No ... ~§.?. ................ . 

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF BALD\'/I N 

COUNTY . 

ALA.Bk.MA. 

I H E~UITY . 

The deposition of ________ ________ ___________ ..... 

..... ·----·-... ... ... ___ .. .. ·--·-. _________________ __ ___ . ---· -----------.. M ... T .•. Po s.1...--·--- ---.--- --- -· ---·---- ------· ---- ------ .. ·-- ............. -···-............ . 

witness examined on behalf of t he _____________ _ ····---- -· -·----Co.m.~.J.l.ain.ant ___ __ ______________ ________________ _______ _____________________ _ 

- h b t'tl d h. h · d. · t h H bl t h Ci rcuit Co, rt m t e a ove en 1 e cause w 1c 1s pen mg m e onora e e -- ·--·-------------·--- ·- -------""---------- --- -----·--------· _ 

of Bal dwin Countv Alabama 
• •••••••• • •••••••••• ••••••••••• • •••••••••• •• ·········••••••••M• • ' ··••••••••••••••••••••• • • • • ••••••••••• • • •• ••••••••••••••••••••••• •••••••• ••••••••••••••••••• ••••••••••• • ••• ·•··•·••••••••·•·•••• •••• 

The said witness appeared before me at the t ime and place hereinafter named, and after 

having been f irst duly sworn by me to speak t!le truth, the whole truth, and nothi-ng but the t r uth, did 

t estify and say as follows. That is to say ......... ....... ··-········· ···-···-·-·----·---·--·····-··---- ···----·---------·--··-----··--··--------··· -· -- ··-

-·--·-··-··· ···· --·· ··---- ---- ·-·-··---·-·--·-··--·-·····---- ·····-······-·-····M ... T.~Post. ........................................................... --·--------· ----··-·--·-·-··--····-

being duly sworn testified as follows: 



-------------------------·-----) Frank L.Bates, as Guardian of ) 
Theodore J,!eek: and Loi & Meek, ) 
Minors. Vs. ) 
~!8~i:e Meek and Lois Meek, ) 
--~~~·~~~~-~~-~--p-·-~~-·------~ 

No. 462 

In the Circuit Court of 
Baldwin County, Alabama. 

In Ec,~.ui ty. 

Answers to Interrogatories . pro1Jounded to :tl. T. Fo&t, 
fiitness tor Complainant. 

J~SWER to 1st Interro&atory. 

Mark T.Poat, Age, 78 year&, Residence, Monowi, Boyd County, 
Nebraska. Occu~ation, Lawyer, r.aa a re&ident of Monowi, Nebr. 
December, 15th, 1916. 

To Zd Interrogatory. 

Knew Emma Meek, and D.C.Meek, her huaband, from the fall 
of 1902, untill their death, Emma Meek was a resident of the 
Town ot 1!onow1 1 1-TEbraska, during the years off my acquaintance 
with her. On, or about the 15th day of December, 1915, Emma 
lleek, executed a power of attorney, conferr·irq~ upon me certain 
powers aa to the managment and sale or certain land, situate 
in Baldwin County, Alabama, the same bein& the East halr of the 
Southeast Quarter, of the Southwest Quarter, of Section One, 
Township Five, Range Three East S~.Stephena Meridian. As ~o where 
the or1&1nal powep o! attorney now is, ia unknown to me, but to 
the bea~ o1 my know~edee and belie~, it wa& loat from the !ilea 
or my ofti«e, in Monowi, on, or about January, 30th, 1923, when 
fire destroyed The business bloclt on the opposite side of the 

street from my office, and for a~ime thretened to burn the 
whole town, my office being badly damaged, but not destroyed. 

During this fire, much of the contents of my office had been 
hastily removed, some of which has never been found &inee , 
and the general supposition , of those in char~e of my affairs, 
at that time, I being spending a few months of the winter at 
Loxley, Ala, and not getting back to my office until the month 
of April, followin&,) that the books and papers I missed on my 
return, had been either burned up or carried away, and probably 
destroyed . At any rate, the files containing much of the cor­
respondance, office copies of documents pertaining to the D.C. 
Meek estate, and amona which was kept part of the records of 
the business affairs of Emma Meek, has never been found by us, 
although we have made frequent and diligent search for same. 

The original power of attorney, as aforesaid, was , a 
short time subsequent to its delivery to me, by Emma Meek: re­
corded in the records of the Probate Court of Baldwin County, 
Alabama, and the certified copy, as taken from these records, 
which I have had sent me, for assertainment as to wgether said 
copy is a true and correct copy of the original power of attorney 
so given me by Emma Meek, I can, from the best of my recolection 
of the contents of this document, certify that the came is a 
true and correct copy of the original in every particular. 

To 3rd Interrogatory. 

I was present at the time Emma Meelt signed the original 
rower of attorney, - aa aforesaid, she having come to the private 
office of the Monowi State Bank, in Uonowi, Nebraska, agreeable 
to arrangments we had made with her to meet at this place for 
consultation over her business affairs, and to appea~ before the 
Notary Public~ who was to take her acknowledgment of the execu­
tion of certain documents we had under consideration. The only 
persons present at the time, other than Emma Meek and myself, 
was James Deacon, a brother of Emma Meek, and A.B.~pell, and 
W.L.P.auptli, cashier of the bank and a notary ~ub1ic. 

Hy acquaintance with A.B.Tupell and James Deacon was very 
limited, they having come from the State of Illinois on a visit 
to the Meek famil~y, a short time prior to their appearance at 
the bank with Emma Meek, who introduced James Deacon to me as 
her brother, who had came on, at her request, to assist her in-
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deterruining what course she had better take ir. settleing up 
the estate of her late husband, D.C.Meek, and A.B . Tupell, she 
introduced as an old friend of her family, who had accompanied 
her brother for a short visit. I accepted Emma :Meeks identifica­
tion of these parties,and made no enquiry as to their anteceadants~ 
business, or residence; therefore have never had any personal 
knowledge as to what became of them after their short stay at Monowi. 

Emma Meek signed the power of attorney, as aforesaid, with 
her own hand, and in presance of James Deacon, A.B.Tupell and W.L. 
Hauptli, the Notary, and myself, Tupell and Deacon in~ediatly after 
she had signed her name, signed their respective names t o this 
document as attesting witnesses, and the Notary, W.L.Hauptli, at 
once took the proper acknowledgment and certified to same, attach­
ill~ his signature and seal in presence or all the parties I have 
named as being present, at the signing, witnessing and aeknowledg­
ir.g of execution of this particul ar document • 

.At the request or Charles Hall , Attorney foP complainant, 
for the P.O.Address of A.B.Tupell and James Deacon, made under 
date of October, 30th 1924, I requested F.L.Bates, Guardian of 
Theodore and Lois Meek, to procure , if possible, the information 
asked for, and after considerable delay, he gave me what was pur­
ported to be the location and P.O.addresa of these parties, which 
I at once mailed to Mr.Hall, at Bay Minette, Ala. I have no cer­
tain knowledge as to whether V.r.Hall succeeded in locating these 
parties, or not, from the information sent him. 

To 4-th Interroeatory. 

Was well acquainted with W.L.Hauptli; he was a duly quali ­
fied Notary Public, in and for Boyd County, Nebraska, at the time 
he certified to the acknowledgment of Emma Meek., to-wit December, 
15th 1915, and officiated as such officerifor year or so· prior to, 
and subsequent to this particular transac~ion. Rave set forth the 
facts, as to beinB presen~ at the time he took and certified to 
the acknowledgment in ~y answer to 3rd interrogatory . 

To the best of my recolection,Hauptli, the Notary, at the 
request of Emma Meek, handed the power of attorney to me immedi­
atly after he had certified and sealed thdaocument. There was 
ether ~apers, ~ertaining to the settlement of The D.C.Meek estate 
in South Dakota and Nebraaka,that was delivered to me by Emma 
JJ:eek at the same time, none of whiah required a notary's cer-

tificate of acknowledgment, that I can remember. 

To 5th Interrogatory . 

Emma Meek never revoked the aforesaid power of attorney, 
on the contrary she verbably extended the time opecified in the 
power of attorney she had given me to dispose of the Alabama, 

property, indeffinitly, or until the same could be sold, and on 
Decen:ber,22nd 1920 , as I was taking the train for Loxley, Ala. 
she accom1 .... anied me and wife to the depot, in order to advise me 
that she had become discouraged over the situation of her interests 
in Alabama, and to urse me to use every effort 1 ossible to affect 
a sale of it, when I reached Loxley. I arrived at Loxley, on the 
mornine of December, 24th ~~~R l92e, and in the afternoon of that 
day went out to look over the Meek r.ro11erty, and found Harry C. 
V!al ters and wife inspectir.g the r•remi ses, they having been sent 
out by J.H.Griffin , a real estat dealer, at Loxley, with whom I 
had been corresponding with, reguarding the sale of the Meek r ro:i, ·­
erty and who I had, under direction of Emma Meek, advised that 
he c~uld have any sum in excess of ~12CO . OC net to Mrs.Meek, as 
his commission should he be able to secure a r.urchaser. Mr.Grif­
fin had fixed the selling price, of the property, at ·t l350 . 00 and 
informed \'lalters that I would soon be at Loxley, and would arrange 
the terns of sale, in case he wished to buy, as soon as I got there. 

Malting myself known to the Walters, we then and there entered 
in to negotiations for the purchase of the pro1•erty, by the Tial ters, 
agreeing u1,on the terms and conditions as exemplified in the con­
tract formally entered into and executed on the 26th day of 
December 1920 as shown by the certified copy attached hereto 

' I and marked exhibit "B" in these f'roceedings. 
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Answer to 5th Interrogatory continued, 

As shown by the receipt of F.L.Bates, Guardian, and his rerort 
to the County Court, of Boyd Co.Nebr. I have , by the tenns of the 
aforesaid contract, collected the sum of ~1180 , 00 with the interest 
due on notes No.1 to 4, inclusive, and paid same to h im in instal­
ments, as the notes became due, and the money received from Harry 
C. Ylal ters and wife, through the State Bank of Loxley, Ala , in pay­
ment of these notes has been promptly reported, by said guardian 
to the County Court, of Boyd Co.Nebr. and placed with the trust fund 
held by him , f or the so l e use and benefit of Theodore Meek , and 
Lois Meek, his wards. To the best of my knowledge, the greater part 
of the money received from Harry C.Y.'alters and wife, in payment of 
the oblie;ations they assumed ir .. t he purchase of the Meek prol'erty, 
has, under the direction and apvroval of the county court of Boyd 
county, Nebr. been expended in the care , maintainance and education 
of Theodore Meek and Lois Meek, by their Guardian, F.L . Bates. 

Before I could close up the deal with ~ the Walters, and 
make my report of the sale to Mrs Meek, I received notice, through 
my son , F.T.Post, who I had left in charge of my business affairs, 
of the sudden death of Emma Meek, and that proceedin8s had been 
started in county court , by the relatives of the Meek family, to 
have F.L.Bates, appointed administrator of her estate. I mmedi atly 
after rece i 11t of this notice, I maile d the contract, notes given 
by the Walters, made payab l e to Emma Meek, and a bank draft for 
$350 . 00 , the net amount due Emma Meek, after deducting the com­
mission of $ 150 .00 , out of the first payment of $500 . 00 , as ar­
rwnged with Griffin , with instructions to turn the same over to the 
Administrator of the Emma Meek estate, as soon as qualified. 

F.L.Bates was a~pointed Administrator, ~ualified, and received 
the Contract , notes and money, from my· son, scheduled same in the 
bt:u:%«~~ inventory as assets or the Emma .Meek estate, and on his 
discharge as administrator, and appointment as Guardian of the minor 
heirs, had same turned back to him, in trust for his wards. This is 
why I have paid all the 1roceeds received from the sal e of the Meek 
property, to F.L.Bates. 

&una Meek died betv1een the hours of 9 and 10 o'clock, on the 
ni~ht of December, 28th, 1920 , as I am informed by those pr esent at 
time of death. 

To 6th Interrogatory . 

The age of Theodore Meek is 21 years, that of Lois Meek is 
19 years. Have known them well ever since their ado1 tion by D.C. 
and Enma Meek. They are both bright, healthy and inteligent, and 
graduates of high school. Theodore was at Ayershire, Iowa, the last 
I heard fron1 h im, at work and doin~ well, Lois is now taking a course 
of study at the Commercial Colledge, and will soon graduat~ at Sioux 
Falls , South Dakota, as I am informed by their 3ua1"dian and friends. 

In roy opinion and judgment, it ~ill be to the best interest of 
these minors that the aforesaid tr~nsa.ction be ratified and completed 
as contemplated for in in the contract I made, on behalf of Emma Meek 
with Harry C. Wal ters and Rosa B. Vlal ters, for the sale and purch ase of 
t he r,ro!'er ty heretofore described in these proceedin.?;S, for the reason 
that, this proverty was a liability instead of an asset, at the time 
of the aforesaid transaction, because o f t !1e run down condition of the 
f> lace, with buildings and fences going to wreck, seemingly im.:.)OSSible 
to rent or derive any benefits from it, and the necessity of continual 
expences in trying to maintain and keep the place from tax lien s and 
other vexations for Emma i-feek, and her repr esentatives, after her death 
that these minors have received far more benefit and profit by reasons 
or this particular transaction, than they could possibly have received 
had it not taken place; that Harry C. Walters and Vli!e, have in all 
things fulfilled all their ob ligations as to payments as they be­
came due, and, as we are informed , have deposited with the bank at 
Loxley, Ala. sufficien t funds to make the last payment of ~170 . 00 and 
accrued interest, as soon as a legal title to the land they have paid 
to~ is given them. 

To 7th Interrogatory. 

All the terms and condi tiona, as tofri ce , when and how payment s 
were to be made and possession ~iven, as is shown i n the contr-act , 
~ exhibie "B") was made and agreed to by and between Harry C. ':falters , 
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Answer to 7th Interro~atory continued. 

his wife, Rosa B.i'lalters, and myself, representing Emma Meek, on 
the afternoon of December, 24th 1920. As it was getting lat.e ln the 
evening when we got back to Loxley, and the day following bein. Christ­
mas, the matter of drawing up a formal contractand executin6 same, 
was defered until after the Christmas festivities were over by mutual 
azreement 1 and it was not until the morning of December, 28th, 1920 
that we got to3ether, at the office of Percy Hall, a Notary Ptili lic, 
at Loxley, ·:;here we signed and acknowledt,;ed execution of the contract 
I had 're:;:;ared , in duplicate, before that officer . The hour of ex­
ecuting being not later than Sine (9) o'clock, ~ . Is~ . of that day, and 
I formaly put Walters and wife in possession before the noon hour of 
the same day. 

The actual time of the death of Emma Meek, as fixed by her 
companions and friend present when she died, was between the hours 
o:f' 9 and 10 o'clock on the night of December, 28th, 1920 . 

To 8th Interrogatory. 

It is a fact that, Harry C.Walters and Wife,Rose B.Walters paid 
to me the ~500 . 00 as stipulated for an~acknowledged in the contract 
as so paid. 

It is also a fact that I gave to Harry C.Walters and Rose B. 
Walters formal possession of the premises they had contrated to 
purchase, and as decribed heretofore- on the 28th day of December, 
:i.9 20, and that they took actual and immediate possession of the 
same that day. 



&&: '1: &&:.llc.l\:&:&&~-:P.: ~:J>~·~-!-:&&:&·o~&&&&:&&:& ) 
Frank L.Bates as Guardian of) 
Theodore Meek and Lois Meek ) No. 46:2. 
Minors. ) 

Vs ) 
Theodore Meek and Lois Meek) 
Minors. ) 

In The Circuit Court of Baldwin 
Cotmty, Alabama. 

------------- In Equity. 

Ans~ers to cross I nterrogatories by M.T.Post. 

Answer to lat Cross Interro;atory. 

Knew Emma Meek fro:;n the fall of 1902 up to the time of' her death, 
a few months over 18 years. 

The power of attorney, given me my Emma Meek, on December, l5th 
:.915, was for the purpose of qualifying me to le.gally represent her in 
all matters pertaining to certain land she had interests in, in Bald­
win County, Ala. Her husband, D.C.Meek, had, during 10 years prior 
t o hiB death, came to me for oouncel and advice , in matters pertain­
to business affairs, and UlJOn his death I was retained by his wife, 
Emma Meek, as her attorney, to attend to le3al requirments, in the 
disch<-H'Je of her duty as Administratrix, :.>f her late husband estate, 
in the States of Nebraska and South Dakota. The property belonging to 
this estate, situate in Baldwin County, Ala. was, in the first instance 
after it was purchased, placed in the care and managment of Johnathan 
Bliss, by D.C. Meel{, with full power to manage, rent and improve, as 
his ae;ent. After D.C.Heek's death, Bliss continued in charge or the 
Meek property-for some time, but his administration of affair~a were so 
unsat.isfactory that Emma Meek and her friends thought it advisable to 
have me take charge of the property and dispose of it., if possible. 
That is why she executed the power of attorney to me. 

To 2nd Interrega tory. 

The original power of attorney, given me by Emma Meek seems 
to have been lost from the files of my office. The last time I can 
rememberm! of seeing it, was when it was placed with the files of 
.finished business to be kep t for refferance in dra\~~rs and fileing 
cases, kept in my office for that purpose; this was;ctone some time 
during the first week o~ December, 1923, while mak!ng preparations 
to 30 South, on a few months vacation. Careful. search has been made 
for this doc·ument, but up to date has not been located. 

To 3rd Interrogator~. 

Went with Emma Meek to the Notary, W.L.Hauptli, and was 
present when sh.e signed, and e. cknowledged the execution of this 
document. I prepared this power of attorney, in my office a short 
time befo::."e we steped into the bank , next door to myxQl:fi.~Uf9.1UlXX 
office, to have the Notary take acknowledgment of its execution. 

Emma Meek and her friends suggested the making, inthe first 
Instance. She had given me other powers of attorney, and had been 
well pleased with the manner I had used these powers foP her benifit. 

All ci rcu.:nstances connected with the witnessing and execu­
tion of this power of attorney, was substantially as I have stated in 
my direct examination, in answer to complainants 3rd Interrogatory. 

To 4th Interrogatory. 

No sale of this r eal esta te could be made during x«a«axx 
the first year after the power of attorney had been given me, nor 
could any a ale be made of it, prior to the sale made to Harry C. 
Walters and wi f e, all though much correspondence with real estate 
agents, doing business in Baldwin County, Ala had been carried on 
by me, in co junction with Emma Meek , in our efforts to sell it. 

I used what. efforts I could, by correspondence, to keep the 
property rented and propperly taken care of, arranged matters for 
repairs to the improvements, and payment of taxes, redeemed the land 
from tax sale, after it had been sold for tax, by the neglect of the 
parties we .had intrusted \Vi th the managment of the property. 
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Answer to croas interrogatory, No.4 continued. 

In fact, I used all reasonable efforts to have this property 
taken care of, snd the interests of Emma Meek in the property, prop­
perly accolmted for, and to sell her interests, as she had impowered 
me, during all the time that had interviened between the time she 
first zave me the power of attorney, and the sale to the Walters. 

Err>.ma Meek, was ali.,e and in usual health at the hour that the for­
mal contract between myself, as attorney in fact for Emma Meek, and 

Harry C.Nalters and Rose B.Walters, was executed on the mornine of 
December, 28th 1920 

The recorda of Emma Meek's death fixes the time of her death 
as bet•Reen th~ hours of 9 and 10, on the night of December, 28th 1920. 

I had mailed her a Postal card on the evening of December, 24th, 
advising her of the deal I had made with Walters, and that as soon as 
I could close up the sale I would farward, by mail , to her address 
a full report of the transaction. It seems that she had received this 
Posta card on the afternoon mail of December 26th, and th&t eve~in& , 

while entertaining some of her friends, at her home, was tellin3 of 
the receipt of the card, and of how gl~d she was over the news from 
Alabama, when she was stricken with heart failure, and was dead in a 
few minutes. 

Guardi an 's receipts show that I have collected from the 
Walter s, $1180 . 00 , and that he has received s~e, and has accotmted 
for the money. 

To 5th Cross Interroiatory. 

The circumstances connected with the xnakin3 of the contract 
with the Walters, is, aubstanti&lly as explained in my direct, in 
answer to complainant's Sth Interrogatory, and my reasons for think­
ing it to be the best interests of the minor& to have contract rati­
ri~d ~1d d~~d made to the Walters, is exactly as I have given it in 
my answer to complainant's 6th Interrogatory. 

As to value of the property , at time of the sale t o Walters, 
in my judgment, did not exceed the amount Emma Meek was to receive 
from the proceeds of the sale,~l200 . 00. 

At time of sale there was about 10 acres of the land cleared, 
of which, m or 6 acres had been cultivated. 

The improvements consisted of a small frame house, in bad 
repair, A barn that had been badly wrecked by a hurrican, and of no 
value, other than the lumber that could be salvedged from the wreck , 
A small corn crib, partly burned when a woods trlre run through the 
p lace and burned the other out buildin~s and many oE the fen~e posts 
o£ the fenoe that enclosed the place. 
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examined ..... . Q~--~-~~ ... h.~~~-'!;-~~g.l?.~.9. .~?:.~.~---~-~~-~~---t9. .... q.9.mmi.~.~.i..9.XJ, .. ......................................... .. . 

··········-·- ········ ········· -- -----·------·· ················· ·· ···- ·· ·· ·-······· ········ --· ······ ······· ···· ······ ·· ····· -------- ------ ·· ······················· ············· ····· ··· . . . .. .... .... . 

and testified in response thereto as it i!'; herein above writt~n; that ............ .............. The ............ .. ... testi-

mony was by me reduced to writing as given by ....... ...... h.im .... .......... .............. and as near as might be in 

the identical language of the said witness ....... . and that after ........... .The ................... testimony had been 

so reduced to writing, it was by me read over to the said witness ................................ who assented to and 

signed the same in my presence, ~in t.be .presP..ll.C.Q .of~he~ci..tQlis .8£ t~ p~rties. 

I further cert ify t hat I am not of Counsel or of kin to any of the parties to the cause and am not in 
anywise interested in the result thereof. 

. . 
ommisswnm'. 

and Notary Public . 
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M P Co Bay Minetr~ 

011 - ~nt .::J r ~ Oftu. tor h l s 

The State of Alabama, ( Circuit Court of Baldwi? Cou ty, Alabama 
Baldwin Cour~. ~ (In Equity.) 

~~ A fiJ.a"Z.4. ~·4._-L:.--t "f. 
~-~-~- --- ~ ~~Complainant. 

vs. 

~~"-h~r~Respondent. 

~~fk-~~-~~-~ Ats~~&&&&i&CommJSSloner -~-~!"C~----~- - - __ _____ _ 

£ ~U..~~~~/i!~fi'ii~~~~ ~ ~,~ 
J\have called ana caused tcVcome before me _ -~-~--~~.ft.?::tZL_'./..3_. __ _ 

W:~ .......... ............ ....... .. .... .. ............................. ...... . 
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wHness Wnamed in the Requ iremenl0~Exa~ination, on the.$. :1ay oL.~ 
~at~of.~~---<-~-t!i~Jtp_£~.J.£~-fJ.~ 
in..E'I-d:~- -~#&&&&&&;and having f irst sworn said witness _~o speak the 

truth, the whole truth, and nothing bot the truth, the said ... ~-.6 ~ ... 
-- ---- -- ---- ------ ___ _____ ___ __ __ doth depose and say as follows : 

• 0 • •••••••••••••• 0 •••• II.. 0 • •• 0 • •••• •• • 0 • • • • 0 • • • •• 0 0 ••• • ••••• 0 •••••• 

0 ......... . .... ... .......... . .......... . ...... ........... .... . 
• •••• 0 •• • •• • ••• •••• ••••• 

_·_··_· _·_·_:·.·_· ··_ ;.·.·· .. ·.·. ·.:·.·.·.·.·. ··.·.·.·_ · ·.·_·_·_. ::::::::::::::::::.::.::::::::::::::::::::: 
..... . . .... ...... ....... .... ..... . ......... ... ..... . ...... ...... ....... 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

• • • 0 •••••••• •• 0 ••• • ••• • ••••••••• •••••• ••• • ••• • •• ••••• ••••••••• 

0 0 0 •••• ••• •••• ••••• ( .... .. .. ......... ... ........ ......................... .... .. ...... . 
·•· . ..... .. .. . - ....... . - .. -.- ...... .. . ,( , .... ....... ................ ...... . \, ..... ... .... 

• 0 0. 0 0 •• • •••• 0 ••••••• • •• •••••••• • • • •••••••• 



ORAL EXAMINATION. 

I, __ lij~}_~ __ f.~---- -- --• as~Commissioner hereby e~r,ify _ _ d J 

~r;--~J ~~-· ~~~~q,~~ 
that the foregoing deposit i:l_on ~Exam~Z down in :r'iti* i~) 
of the witness.Mtand read over to-~---•nd __ ~ ___ sig ned the same in t he pr esense of r 
mysel!_~_f&~}-!"~-~~-~-~-1,~- - -- r 
at the ti~~ ~rzo. ~~ace herein men~ned; that I have personallmowledgeof personal identit;r of said 

witness~ ____ or had proof made before me of t he identit;y of said witness~- - ; that I am not of 

counsel or of kin to any of the parties to said cause, or any manner interested in the result t hereof 

I enclose t he said&.&&l&Examination in an envelope to the Register of aid Court. 

Given under my band and seal, this------~-~-- -
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1) To the First Interrogatory he deposes and says: 

My name is Ht1.RRY c. W.n.LTBRS ; I am 55 years of age and reside 

at 7445 EUcl~d avenue. My occupation is doing electrical work. 

On the 28th day of December, 1920 my residence w~s 7445 Euclid Avenue, 

Chicago, Illinois, but on that date I was visiting at Loxley, Al abama 

and spending the winter there. 

2) To the Second Interroga tory he deposes and s~ys: 

I know M. T. Post. I met him on or about the 27th day of 

December, 1920. That was the day before the 28th of De cember, and 

Mrs. Walters and myself looked over the place that we bought, as 

we had heard the same was for sale, and saw Mr. Post at the place. 

He asked me wbat I thought of it, and I told him I thought it was 

a nice place. He asked me why I didn't buy it, and we got to talking 

about it. I don't know just what I said, but we made the deal while 

we were there, and then we went back to Loxley at the hotel where 

I was st~ying, and arranged to go to BayMinnette, the county seat, 

and draw up a contract. The next day I went to Bay !IIinnett e with 

him and we went to some ~bstract writer, and they drew up the contract. 

Then we went back to Loxley and that is where the signatures were 

taken, signed by myself and wife, Rose B. Walters, and ~~ . Post signed 

the name of Emma Meek, by himself a s her attorney. After it was 

signed it W8.S sworn to be ':V. P. Hall. First the Notary Public swore 

me and then tmyt ook Urs. ,va lt er s in a nother room and she was sworn t ~. 

The property described in this interrogat ory is the same property 

that is set forth in this contract. I have the contra ct here to 

atta ch to my answer. 

MIL GEORGE: The contract is_ produ ced and exhibited to me 

dated the 28th day of December, 1~20, bet~een ~a Ueek, a widow, 

by M. T. J?ost, her attorney in fac.t, p~rty of tbe first part, and 

H rry c. 71a lters and 3 ose B. ;'T~ltei<s, us parties of the seccnd part, 

and w~s recorded in the office of the Judge of the Probate court of 

Bb.ldwin county, St at e of ... ~labama on the 13th dtl.y of September, 1922, 

in book 27 of mortgages, page 28990, and the s~me is herewith attached 

to this deposition . I am marking it deponent's exhibit 1. 
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3) To the Third Interrogatory he deposes ~nd says: 

After this contract was signed I came ba ck to Chicago 

and packed and shipped our furniture to .n.laba ma, and Mrs. ,va lters 

and I moved on the land a bout five weeks after the contract was 

drawn up, a nd were on the pla ce about four or five weeks after the 

contract wa s signed. We lived there and remained in possession 

of t he l and invol ved in this suit for about three years. tlr. post 

told us that he wa s the agent for .ID:nma Heek, the owner, and whm 

we went to Bay ll innette he had in his possession a letter, or power 

of attorney which he showed to me and to Mrs. 'Jalters, and sa id he 

had authority to sell the land for her. The contra ct is dated the 

28th day of December, 1920, and wa s delivered to myself and my wife 

that day in the office of ·.v. P. Ha ll, a Notary ?ublic a t Loxley, 

Alabama. 

4) To the Fourth Interrogatory he deposes and sa ys: 

The amount of the consideration for the purch~ se of t his 

land Wb S ~ 1350.00. ~e paid $500.00 cash at the time the contra ct 

wa s signed and gave promissory notes payable to the order of Emma 

Meek for the b&l a nce of t he purcha se price a s pr ovided in t bis 

contract. There were five of these notes, all dated December 28, 

1920, and ea ch one was for $1,70.00. Four of these notes have been 

pc.id and I am ha nding them to Mr. George to a t ta ch to my a nswer. 

The other note is at the Loxley State Bank. 11.t the time the notes 

were signed Hr. Post went with me to the Loxley state Bank and 

arranged to leave the notes there for collection. That is where 

we did our banking. We paid these notes babre they became due. 

on the last note we left money for the amount of the note v1ith 

interest in the Loxley Sta te Bank, where it is nO'lv on deposit 

for the purpose of paying t his no t e, as soon a s they deliver us 

the deed to the land. 

1IR. GEORGE : These four notes referred to by Icr . Walters 

are bll dated De cemb er 28, 1920, ea ch for the sum of $170 . 00 , 

and are st amped "Pa id " by the Los ley State Bank. I am marking 

them Deponent's exhibits 2, 3, 4 and 5. 

"-.,) 
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5) To the Fifth Interrogatory he deposes and says: 

"Ve paid (.>500. 00 to Mr. Post •• l;j.nd have four of the cancelled 

notes, and the other one is in the bank and the money to cover same 

and interest is also in the bank. So f ar as we are concerned we 

have paid the entire amount due under the contract . The bGnkdid 

not give us this cb.nc elle d note as they were unable to give us a 

deed. 

6) To the Sixth Interrogatory he deposes and says: 

I have a lready stated in my answer, I think, fully the trans­

a ction I had with Mr. Poet wl:en I bought the land involved in this 

suit. Ne moved on the land a bout four or five weeks tifter the contract 

was signed, and practically rebuilt the house and made improvements 

to the barn, and repaired the fence, and cleared one a cre. 'tie planted 

five acres of or~nges, and the other land that was cleared we culti-

vated and used for pasture land. In January, 1924, we had a freeze 

and shortly after that we moved back to Chicago. We arra~d with 

Jimmy ~andall, who lives right near there to use the place as a 

tenant house for his foreman , and Mr . ~andall has had possession 

of this property under this arrangement ever since. He looks after 

the property for us, sees that the fences are kept up, buildings 

k~pt in repair, and a cts as our tenant, and has been doing this ever 

since we came back to Chicago. Ne have paid the taxes on this 

property ever since we bought it ~nd 1 have some of the tax receipts 

here sh owing the payments. 

MR. '}JOC'RGE: The tax receipts handed to me by 1.Ir. Salters 
<4wf~i¥, If~ 

are dt~.t ed December 29, 1921, Ht~.rch 26 , 19 22
1

E:*M Octo ber 26 , l923,t\ 

are utta ched hereto and md.rked Deponent's Exhibits 6, 7, eMl: a.a-Jf 

CROSS-INTERROGATOR IES 

1) To the First cross-Interrogatory he deposes and says: 

I first met Mr. Post on December 27, 1920. I did not know 

IDnma Meek and have never met her. 
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2) To the second cross-Interrogatory he deposes and says: 

At the time we made this contract with !lr . 1I. T. Post, he said 

that he was the agent fDr Mrs . Meek and had a power of attorney to sell 

the land. His letterhead states that it is M. T. Post and Son, .h. ttorneys 

at uaw. ~hen we went to Bay llinnette to draw up the contract he had 

with him a power of att omey from wrs . Meek to draw this contract and 

he showed it to me. It was signed by a Judge of some court in Nebraska . 

He also had this power of attorney wren we came back to Loxley and 

showed it to us in the office of ·v. P . Hall. 

3) To the Third cross-Interrogatory he deposes and says: 

The contract Mr. Post executed on the 28th day of Dec ember 

was delivered to us about four o'clock in the c;..fternoon of th~t day. 

I do not know when Mrs . Me eks died. I returned from Chicc.go about 

three weeks after the c ontract was signed and was waiting for the 

furniture to be shipped, and I then had ~ talk with Mr. Post o.nd he 

told me that 1!1.S . Meek had died. Do not remember that he told me 

the date of her death. 

4) To the Fourth Cross-Interrogatory he deposes and says: 

The first conversC~.tion we had with Hr • .t'Ost was on the 27th 

of December, 1920, when we saw him on the farm. We had heard it was 

for sale and went out to look at it, and saw him there, with Hr . 

Johnsen (I do not know his first name). Mr. Johnson was with Mr . 

Post and he heard the converso.tion. ~fter we had agreed on the price 

we all went into Loxley to the hotel, and Mr. Johnson heard all the 

conversation. 1/hen we first met Mr . Post on the farm he tJ.sked us 

what we thought of the plC~. ce, and I told him we thought it looked 

like a nice little place. He said it was for sale and thb.t he had 

the selling of it. Then he told me to whom it belonged, Mrs. L.Ieeks, 

and that he had the power of attorney and was a cting as her attorney. 

He did not say t~.nything about the physical condition of Emma I.:Ieek. 
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5) · To the Fifth cross-Interrogatory he deposes ~nd says: 

We agreed to buy the ·farm and pay $1350. 00 for it. .1e paid 

$ 500.00 cash and we gave notes for the balance. Ttere were five notes, 

each for $ 170.00. We paid all of these notes, four of than we have 

here, and the other one is in the bank at Loxley, Alabama. The bank 

has the money for the amount of this last note with interest. 

6) To the Sixth Cross-Interrogatory he deposes and says: 

This property is about two miles northeast of Loxley, con­

sisting of twenty a cres, a two-room cottage, a barn, all fenced, 

with ten acres cleared. The house and barn and fences were in poor 

condition when we bought it. 'Ne repaired the house and practically 

re-built it, and improved the barn and the fences, and a lso cleared 

up one acre and planted five acres in o~nge trees. Nine acres of the 

place is in woods. 'fle farmed the other six a cres t hat are cleeired. 

We spent about $2000 .00 for improvements on the f arm. We paid 

$500.00 in cash to l.Ir. P ost on the 28th of December" 1920 at the time 

he delivered the contract to us. The contract is our receipt for it. 

The balance of the money we j)aid to the bank. .Ve h~ve four of the 

c~ncelled notes. n.t the t itne we came back to Chicago, in January, 

1924, we left on deposit with the Loxley Stb.te Bank , the a mount of 

money necess~ry to pay the last note. They still htive it on deposit. 

'lie have done everything to carry out the contract, but have been 

waiting almost two years to get our deed. Mrs. Walters asked for the 

final papers in July, 1923, when she paid Note No. 4, and was ready 

to pay all the notes although they were not due. They were not ready 

to give a deed so when we came back to Chicago in January, 1924, we 

left money on deposit in the bank to pay the note and left tre matter 

in the hands of our lawyer, Judge Charles H~ll to take care of for us. 

1/e lived at the pla ce continuously fran about five weeks after we signed 

the contract, or from Janus.r y, 1921 until the month of January, 19 at . 

Before we left we made e.rr~ngements with !Jr . James Randa ll, a s our 

tenant to look after the property . He has used the house a s a tenant 
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house for one of his men. The property is i mproved with a t wo-room 

cottage, ba rn, and it is f enced and cross-fenced, and eleven acres 

are under cultiva tion or under p~ sture. 

/ ~-- ..r-... '--z:Z~/ c.?, 
~7 0 / /·~-.... 3,...~- -

~ 
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th lace 7l e put out the 
sta rted right in t o clean up and i mprove e P • 

:f~xed up the house, rebuilt it, and put up the barn, orange trees, .... 

re:fenced it, and cleared one a cre of l~nd. 

4) To the Fourth rnterrog~tory she depmes and says: 

The question you a sk me in the :fourth interrogatory , I believe 

has been answered ~:~.lready . 7/e h~:~.ve paid the full amount of the purchase 

price we ~greed to pay in the contract. The bank a t ~oxley has the 

money for the last note, and are holding it until we can get a deed. 

5) To the Fifth Interrogatory she deposes ~:~.nd s~ys: 

AS I have already answered we went into possession of the 

property involved in this suit a bout three or four weeks after th& 

contra ct was signed. -:Te made i mprovements on t he place. ·,'/e spent 

about ~2000 . 00 for improvements on the land. Je stayed on the pla ce 

until the month of January, 1923, and then came back to Chicago. 

Before leaving we made a rrangements with l:r. Randal l to look after 

the pla ce. He w~s to use it as a tenant house for one of his men. 

The house h~s been occupied since by one of Randall's men. 

C30SS-INTERROG~TORIES 

propuunded to Rose 3 . ~a lters. 

1) To the First Cross-Interrogatory she deposes and says: 

I live a t '7445 Euclid n.venue, ChiQ.J.go. I llinois. I am the 

wife of Harry J. "Jalters. 1 lli:4 ve read over I.:r • .Valters' answers 

given here, . E~.nd my answers would be t he s~me as his. -.ve both met 

Mr. P ost on t he same day when we went out to look a t the place, a nd 

the convers(;j, tion we had with him was in the presence of both of us. 

On the 28th Mr. Post a nd llfr. '.'Ta lters went to Bay Uinnette to draw 

up the contract a nd when they c~:~.me ba ck in the evening about four 

o'clock we all signed the contra ct in the af:fice of n. Percy Hall 

Then my husband, Harry c. ~alters, came ba ck to Chic~go to arrange 

for forwardi ng the :furniture, and I stayed with l~s. John E. Price. 
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Mr. ?fa lters Ctime back in about three weeks' time. ~"s soon as the 

furniture came, we moved out on the farm. I never saw ])nina Meek . 

The first time I heard she was dead was after Mr . ~alters returned 

from Chicago. Mr. Post told Hr. '/alters and Lir. "Valters told me 

a bout it . At the time we met :rJr • ..:? ost on the farm on the 27th he 
' 

told us he w~s the agent and had the handling of the f~rm in charge. 

After talking for ~bout a ha lf hour, we agreed to give ~ 1350. 00 for 

the property, a nd he was sa tisfied to sell the farm to us for tha t 

price. -"l.t the time the contra ct w~s signed up Mr. ? ost had with h im 

the paper c~lled power of a ttorney, which gave him the right t o sell 

the pla ce for Mrs . !Jeek. I saw this paper !lot the time. Nhen the 

contract was signed up we paid h im $ 500 . 00 by check, and gbve h im 

the notes. ·,ve had a bank account in the Loxley State Bank, and 

Mr . Post ani mr. 1Val t ers made arrangements t o have the notes left 

at the bank where we could pay them. I paid a ll these notes. 'He ha d 

a joint account in the bank 1:3.n d I took ca re of paying the notes. In 

the SU'Iliiler of 1923 Hr . /alters went back to Chicag o, and I t a l ked to 

the ca shier of the bank about the notes, and told him that I wa s 

ready to pay a ll of them. He told me to write to t!r • .cost, which I 

did. Mr. P ost sent ba ck word to me to get a lawyer to look after 

our interest. Through a neighbor 1 got I,Ir. Hall, and sent the papers, 

through that neighbor to 1Jr. Hall a t Bay r ~ innette. Hr. "'Talt ers re­

turned to the f a rm in November of 1923, and before we left in 

J !l.nuary, 1924, to return to Chicb.go , we had a talk with the ~shier 

a t the ba nk, a nd he fig ured out t he amount of interest due on the l a st 

note, a nd we left on deposit with him the money necessa r y to pay this 

l us t n ote with interest • .le have been Ra iting ever since t o get our 

deed. 
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State of Alabama, 

County of Bal in. 

fc This contract or agreement ade and entered into 

this ~ "' day of December, 1920, by and betifeen Emma Ueek, a wido by 

M. T. Post , her attorney- in-fact , parties of the first part and Harry 

----c. alter and Ro&A &. Walters, husband and wife, jointly, a parti a 

of the second part , witnesseth : 

!hat the parties of this l i est part have thi a day bargained and 

aold unto the parties of the second part , the following described piece 

or pare 1 of land located in Baldwin County, State of Alabama, to-wit : 

The East Half (E1·) of 1;he
1

southeaat quar ter (SE¢) of the 
southwest quarter ( SW~ ) of Section one (1) , in 
township five (5 ) south of range three (3 ) East, 
containing twenty (20 ) acres , more or less, together 
with the improvements thereon; 

Upon the folloWing terms and conditione which are h reby made a part of 

this contract and binding upon both parties hereto : 

The consideration at which the said parcel of land ia sold 

is l 3SO . oo of which accunt $500. oo has this day been paid oy 

of the second part to the parties of the first part , who hereby ack-

nowledge receipt of said amount ; the balan~ of the consideration, 

amountin& to $850. oo is o b paid to the said first party in equal 

. installments of $170. oo each which are evidenced by promissory notes 

as follow : Note No 1 for $170 eoo due and payable June let , 1921; Note 

No a for $170. oo due and payable January l et , 1932; Note No 3 for 

$170.oo due and payable June 1, 1922; Note No 4 for #l ?O. oo due and 

payable June 1, 1923 and Note No 5 for $170. oo due and payable June 

lat , 1924. ! t is under atood that each of the abOve mentioned notes hall 

draw int rest froc date at the rate of 6% per annum which said interest 
--'--.......=...~~---~=-----! 

shall ~ paid at the same time the note is paid . It ie further agreed 

that th dond party shall have the right to pay any number of notes 

he may desire at any anniversary date of thia agreement and the payment 

so made shall terminate the interest on any auoh amounta . 

It i s agreed b the parties hereto that ahould the eeoond 

as they f all due , then 
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the said first parties mall give notice, by registered ma.il , of such 

d~linqQency to said second party and shall the delinquency continue for a 

period of six monthe after said notice, then the first party hereto 

may , at h4r option, declare this contract cancelled and shall retain 

such payments as may have been made by the second party aa liquidated 

damages . The sa1d second party ag:ree_a_ to woate the prOperty promptly' 

upon Dotioe of euch cancellation of this contract by the first party 

atld the title thereto shall be reinvested in said first party the aame 

aa if thie instrument had not been executed. 

It is a stipulation of this contract or agre~ment that the 

aeoond party hereto shall not aaaign this contract or any part thereof 

to any p~reon, except upon the written oonaent of the party of thts 

first part. 

It is agreed that the second party shall haye possession of 

the property from the date of execution of thi$ writing and shall 

continue in poeseeeion of the aame until this nriting ia declared broken e 

The party of the aecond party~ee e-to pay any and- a11-=taxe ... , 

or assessments of any nature whatsoever which shall be come ane or 

which may be charged againat the property described in this wttting, 

at any time after the date of this instrument, including the taxes 

which alall fall due in the name of Emma Meek on October let, 1921. 

The party of the tiret part hereby agrees that upon the receipt 

of all of the unpaid money as set out in this writing, thr party of the 

second part shall be prov14ed with a good and suffi ci ent 

in regular Alabama form, conveying to them the 
trarran ty deed 

title to said property, 
together with an abstract of title which shall show a good and merchan• 
table title in eaia first parties . 

Witness our banda, in duplicate , 
this ~~ay or ·necember, l9ao . 

t{-#nn~. Jll-t4-;{ Witness _tf!_~!{_Lt--~!_ _ __ _ 
!JJ_ft:J _ft/~c! ~ 

(/ 

-- - - -- - ----

--- - ----~------
_/J-(_1~ ~Y __ _ By 

Attorney- in- raot. 

~~/ e e7h~ .. - -f2t It /?-- ·-, V-;-CL~-_ ) _______ _____ _ 



State of Ala.bama 

Baldwin County. / . 

~ ~ _/2(~ ___ a llota:ry Public I, 

in and for 1d County and State hereby certify that M. T. Poat whose 

name aa attorney-1n-i'aot fo:r tmme. Meet is signed. to the foreaoing 

contract and who is itnown to , acknowledged before me on thia day, 

that being informed of the contents of the contreot, he exceuted the 

aame voluntarily on the day the same bears date , tor and aa the act of 

Emma Meek and with ~e authority from he:r as pe:r po er-of- attorney 

filed in the office of the Judge of Brobate of Baldwin County, in R oo:rd 

Book Mol No 2 , page aaa. 
Given under my hand and seal this~~ay of Deoember ,l930o 

£-=(i2~_ /y.?/tJ -
Notary Publio,Bal~ Count~. 

State of Alabama, 

Baldwin Caunty. 

I, &-_e_Y-~--- a Notary Public 

in and for said State and County hereby certify that Harry c. Walters 

and Rosa B. Walters, husband and wife, whose names are signed to the 

foregoing contract and who are known to me , ackno ledged before me on 

this day, that being informed of the contents of the said contract, they 

exeout d the same voluntarily on the day the same bear• date and for 

the usea and purposes therein set forth . ff 
Given under my hand and seal this~day of Deoember, l920 . 

~-C_G_/_~ --
Notary Publio,Baldwin County, Ala· 



State of Alabama, 

Bald"in County. 

. I, w. Pt'roy Hall a Notary Publi c .in and for s!S.id State 

and County do .hereby cert i fy that on th~ 2~ay of .Decemb~r , 193Q, 

came before me.-·the ·within named -Roea Walter•~ - who 1• kno9n· to to 

D'=' the wife of the within named Harry c . Walters , who, being e~a:nined 

separate and apart from her huaband, touchi ng her aigna~r~ to the 

within agreement , acknowle-~ed that she signed the eama of her own 

free will and without any fear , oonatraint or threats on the part of 

the husband and for the usee and purpo sea th~rein set forth . 

Gi ven under my hand and seal thi s2f= day of Deoembar, l9aQ . 

ji_'_ 2_-- ~--------
Notary Publio,B~ldw~n County, Ala. 



856 8 C ommiuion to Take Depositions on Interrog atories. 

The State of Alabama, \ 
......... .B.a.ld~vin... . . ... ..... .... . County 

CIRCUIT COURT . 

To .............. .. ~.~Y!.f!:~.~-- -·~-! .. 9:.t?..O :r;:_g~-.1 ...................................................................... : ............... ............................................... . 

KNOW YE, That we, having full faith i n your prudence and competency, have appointed you Commission-

er , and by these presents do a uthorize you, at such t ime and place as you may a ppoint, to call bef ore you and 

examine 
Harry C. '.'!al ters and ~ose jj . '.1e.ltcrs , 

............................ .?. ~.!?. ~.- - -~~~-~~_r)).J ... :.:."If~ .~W1ML .. ,.0b.i.C.""R:O .. ,.lll.~ .............................. ............................................... . 

as witnasses i_n behalf of ......................... ~-~~J?..~~-~-!?.~.~!.~.1 ......................................... .in a cause pending in our Circuit 

Court of ... A.~J.<1.W.tl1 ............................... County, of said State, wherein 

~·rank L...outes, c.s -.~t..ardian of 'J.haodore ··•eek a nd Lois :·eek ,::inors , 
....... ..... ..... ................ ...................... .. . ---------------------------·--------------------··········-·············-------- ------------------ ··········· ·--·· ·············· ······--------------

·····························------------------··· -·-········ ················-······································--------------------- ············ · ·················································· 

··································································----············ --·············-·· · ······· ······· ·············· ·· ·······------------

.. ... ........................................ ................. .... .......... ..... .. ..... ............................... ... ....... ...... ....................................... Complainant .... 

and ........................................ ...................................................... .............. ................ ......................... .... ........................... .. ........ .. .. 

:lhcodore -·-eck and lois .. eek , 
·················································· ·· ·· ········---- ·· ·-························-·· ·· ·····- ··· ··-· ····--------------- -----------········ ····· ··· ········-·-·----······-··-····---···-- --·· 

.................................................... ---- ···· ·······-·· -········ ····· ····· ······-·· ···· ····-·-··· ·· ----· --··· -----·········· ············· ····· ··· ·· ·· ························-- ----

······································-·········· ----·········-····································································-·········-·· ··································· Defendant , 

. . . .. .· and crosB interrogatories on oath to be by you admm1stered, u pon mtenogatones .... .. .............................................................................. , ............... .. 

to t ake and certify t he deposit ion ...... .. of t h e wit ness ........ and r eturn the sa me to our Court , wit h all conven ien t 

speed, under your hand. 

Witness .... ~-~-~.t ................. day of ..... ........... ... ~.9.t.Q.R.~.r ................. l92 .... b. .. . 

.......... tf~ ..... 
Commissioners Fee $JE..'!-!. ......... 

Witness Fee's $ ....... ................... .. 



--------------=) 
~~U~K L. 3~~:J , a s Gua r di an o f ) 

T~OD0~1 r:~-:y AND LOI S I.~~-:K , 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

!!0 . 462. 

Mino r s, 
vs. IN THE CI RCU I T COUR~ 0 1!, :SALD 1IN 

TH30DOR::: and LO IS ~~':~K , 
COUNTY, AL.d.B.tJ.U , 

Mino rs . IN ...:..,.U ITY. 

) 

Interrogatori es propounded by the Complainant t o Ha rry c . 

\Valters and Rose B • ./a l ters , ma t eria l wi tnes se s f or Compl ainant, both 

of whom re s i de a t 7631 Merrill Avenue , Chicago , I l linois . 

I NTERROG . TO!\I J S ro T!B S ~ID HAR~tY C • .IALT~::-• .::> , ALONE . 

FIR~T I NTERROGATORY: 

s t a te .:our name , age , re s idence and occupat ion, and a l so 

sta t e where y •u re s i ded on the 28th . day of December , 1920. 

SECOND INTE~ROG1TORY : 

st~ te whether or no t you knew ll. T. Pos t on or about t he 

28th . d ~y of ~ecember, 1920 , if you say yes then s t a te wher e t he 

s a id l' . T. Pos t wa s on t ha t day . I f you say t he sa i d IJ. T. Post was 

t Loxley , .·n aoa ma, on December 28t h . 1920 t hen s t a t e whether or not 

he as a t t orne,y i n f act f or ~a Meek on t hat day executed and deliv er-

ed you a cont r uc t or agreement a gr eeing to convey to you and nos e 3 . 

~l te rs the f ollowing d esc ~ ib ed l and loc ated in ~alawin county , sta te 

of Al a oama t o-wi t : 

East ha l f of 0outhe .1. s t quar ts;· of the .:>outhwest qua rter 
of dec tion one , in '.Lowns i p fi'. e s outh , ?.ange three ...!!ast, cont a in­
ing twenty ac r es mor e o~ less , t ogether wi t h t he improvments t ~ereon . 

I f you say he di d eYecute suc h c ontra~ t t hen atta~ h t he contrac t or 

a copy th ereof to your answer . 

THI RD I~lT..JRROGATORY: 

If you say l! . T. Po ~, t , as a1. torne.y in fac:t f or Emma Heek 

di d enter into contr a c:t with you and riose 3 . ·ral t. ers to c om·eg t o you 

and nose B. "/alte r s the l and abov e desc:ribed and t he contrac t was 

f ul l y consum~te d then s ta t e whether or no t you too k po s~es~ion of the 

l and descri ot:d in t he contract a t or about t he time t he cont radt was 
1. 



executed and delivered to you and whether or not you remained in 

possession thereof for any length of time and the length of time you 

remained in ~oss essi on of the land involved in this suit . If you 

say the contract was s i gned and deliver ed to you by J: .T.Post as attor­

ney in fact f or ...::mma Ueek then state the date of the contrae:t and 

where you were when ~he contract v~s delivered to you . 

FOURTH II~~SRROGATORY : 

st-1te the total amount of the consideration at \1hich the 

uarc el of land involved in this s .1it was 8old to you and to llrs • . /al­

ters and whether or not you paid all cash therefor at the aate of the 

e~9cution of the contrac t or agr ~ement you ha d with ~. T . Po s t, as 

attorney in fac:t f or ~a Meek. If you say that you did not pay in 

cash the full amount of the consi deration then state the amount of 

cash you paid a t the t i me the contrac t was executed and delivered to 

you if there be such a contract. If you say that you did not pay 

all cash for the property invol verd in this suit w!, en the sales con-

'tract "Jas delivered to you t· en s tate whether or not you executed pro -

missor.r notes to 3mma Meek for the deferred paymento , and if you exe-

cuiied promissory notes and paid them or any one of the notes then 

attach said not es t o your ans·:1er . .also state the t ot.:1l amount you 

have a lrea dy paid on t he purchase pri ce for the .1ro-perty involved in 

this suit . 

~IFTH INTERROGATORY : 

If you sa y that you J,ave not paid the ::·ull amount you pro­

mised and ag reed to pay for the l and involv ed in this suit then state 

the amount still due and nn}')aid, and if you say that t here is a b!ila -

nee due on the purchase price then state whether or not you have the 

ability to nay t he oalance due and wret h er you a r e r e:ldJ and will ing 

to pay upon receipt of a proper deed e~ecuted to you and Ros e B. Jalters 

con-vey i ng to you and _,ose 3 • . /alters the land involved in this suit . 

SIXTH IUT3RROG ·\.TORY : 

Plea se testify fully as to all t ransactions you }1 .d with 

said l~. T. ?o st , concerning the purchas o of the land involved in this 

2. 



suit , if you saY tha 
c i rcumstances have be en such that you and 3ose 

on the land since you ~ook 
13 . ''lalters h ,ve not resided continuously 

uoseession thereof then state whether or 

and l ooki ng aft er the 

not yQu n~ve had a care ­

pr operty o~ a t enant 

If you say you haYe not 

for the land then state 

~aker tak i ng c !'d of 

res iding on the land aur ing your a bsence . 

pai d ~he full amount of the 

why you have not done so. Have 

nee . 

28,192C~ if so attach you-r re - wrv. _, 

so l i c itor f or compl a i nant . 
cei~ts to you~ answe~ . 

INT3RR0G l.TOR I".~ S TO rnJIE ::3:UD R0-)3 ~ • . /ALTE?-3 , ALONE . ---- ---
FI~ ·::> T INT~;t~OGATORY 

state your name , uge and residence , state whether or not you 

knew u . T. Post on or aoout ~ecem oer 28th. 1920 . 
If you knew said ~.T . 

Pos t on December 28th . 1920 then state wher e he wao on that day , if 

you know. 

SECOND INTSRROGATORY : 

state wr ether or not you eYe r had any conversation v1ith Ll . T. Post 

conce rni ng the purchas e o f t he fo llowing descrioed lands, loca ted in 

Jal dwin County, Alabama to-wit : 

sast hal f of sou t hsast quarte r of 0outhwest quarter of secti on 
one , townshi p five South of ;bnge thr ee EJ.St , uontai ning twenty 
acres mor e:- or les.;; , together with improvment ::> thereon . 

If you say yes t hen stat e wher e that conversution ~ook place . 

Also state whether or not t he sg.id P . T. Post on or about the 28th 

day of Dec emb er 1922 entered i nto a c ontract as at t orney in fact for 

Ennna lleek to convey t o you and Harr .,r C. .,altars the above described 

l and , if you say yes then state the price t.hat you and Harry c • . /alters 

agreed t o pay for t h e land i nvo l ved i n thi s suit , also state the amount 

if any that has al::.eady ueen 1aid on the purchase price f or the land 

involved in this suit . 

THIRD INTERROGATORY: 

state whethe r or not you and Harry C. .ial ters or either one of 

you ever took nossession of the land involved i n this s uit , i f you 

Pay you or Harry c . "{al ters di d t ~ke possE.s sion of the land then state 

3 




